

New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission

H. C. Cox, Jr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico

May 29, 1951

Mr. Robert Williams
Special Representative
Lidelity & Security Company
300-311 Security Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: Williams No. 1
Tixier-Salt
2 204-102

Dear Mr. Williams:

This is in answer to your letter of April 24, wherein you inquire as to the above mentioned well. I quite agree that it is wise to close the files on the well in question, but we cannot do so until we have received from Mr. Williams our Form C-105 stating to us exactly how this well was plugged, if it was plugged.

On my next inspection trip of this area I will inspect this location, after which time I will notify you exactly what will be necessary before this bond can be cancelled. At any rate we will certainly take action in the near future to either plug the well, or cancel the bond.

Yours very truly,

LESLIE A. COX,
GAS SUPERVISOR

Enc: 10